
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN BASEBAND
PROCESSOR CHIPS AND
CHIPSETS, TRANSMITTER AND
RECEIVER (RADIO) CHIPS,
POWER CONTROL CHIPS, AND
PRODUCTS CONTAINING
SAME, INCLUDING CELLULAR
TELEPHONE HANDSETS

Inv. No. 337-TA-543

COMMISSION OPINION DENYING MOTIONS FOR STAY

The Commission instituted this investigation on June 21, 2005, under

section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19U.S.C. § 1337, based on a complaint

filed by Broadcom Corporation ofIrvipe, California ("Broadcom"), alleging a

violation of section 337 in the importation, sale for importation, and sale within

the United States after importation of certain baseband processor chips and

chipsets, transmitter and receiver (radio) chips, power control chips, and products

containing same, including cellular telephone handsets by reason of infringement

of certain claims of, inter alia, U.S. Patent No. 6,374,311; 6,714,983 ("the '983

patent"). 70 Fed. Reg. 35707 (June 21, 2005). The complainant named

Qualcomm Incorporated of San Diego, California ("Qualcomm") as the only

respondent.



On October 19,2006, the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ")

issued an Initial Detennination on Violation of Section 337 and a Recommended

Detennination on Remedy and Bond (collectively, "ID"), finding a violation of

section 337. On December 8, 2006, the Commission issued a notice of its

decision to review and modifYin part the ALl's final ID. The modification made

by the Commission did not affect the finding of violation. After consideration of

the written submissions and of the testimony at a public hearing by the parties to

the investigation, interested government agencies, and other interested persons on

the issues of remedy, the public interest, and bonding, the Commission on June 7,

2007, issued its detenninations on those issues. The Commission detennined that

the appropriate fonn of relief is a limited exclusion order prohibiting the

unlicensed entry of baseband processor chips or chipsets, including chips or

chipsets incorporated into circuit board modules and carriers, manufactured

abroad by or on behalf of Qualcomm or any of its affiliated companies,parents,

subsidiaries, contractors, or other related business entities, or their successors or

assigns, that are programmed to enable the power saving features covered by

claims 1,4,8,9, or 11 ofthe '983 patent, as well as handheld wireless

communications devices, including cellular telephone handsets and PDAs,

containing Qualcomm baseband processor chips or chipsets that are programmed

to enable the power saving features covered by claims 1,4, 8,9, or 11of the '983

patent. The Commission limited exclusion order does not apply to computer data
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